

ACCAC - Policy Sub-Committee
Meeting Report
Monday, June 6, 2016

Present: M.Cairns, F. de Lasa, M. Dawthorne, and L. Firby

Start: 7:00 pm

1. Received presentation from Cheryl Smith (Acting Director, Community & Economic Innovation) on *Strengthening our Community, a diverse, inclusive and welcoming community*.
2. Reviewed portions of the Z1 bylaws to find minor concerns, but nothing of substance or wording that required significant alterations. Agreed to have the members of the committee review the bylaw and to compile the adjustments required to be reviewed at later date.

Adjournment: 8:00 pm

Next meeting Monday July 4, 2016, 7:00 at South London Community Centre